
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/14/2012 6:34:09 PM

'maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov' (maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov)
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Re: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Ed Randolph and staff - Re: 2012 Electric T&D 

F orecast/Permitting
Thank you Mary for your response, and pis do hold the time and date for mtng w/ Meredith and 
others..

FYI, per Doris, although she sees 3/21/12 (3:30pm) open, she can't confirm for Mr, Randolph 
until she hears back from him, I will follow up with her and hope to firm the mtng by Friday or 
sooner.

Thank you again.

Redacte
d

From: Borak, Mary Jo [mailto:maryjo.borak@cpuc.ca.gov] 
larch 14, 2012 05:12 PM 
J Lo, Doris <doris.lo@cpuc.ca.gov>

Cc: Randolph, Edward F. <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>; Sterkei, Merideth "Molly" 
<merideth.sterkel@cpuc.ca.gov>; Blanchard, Billie C. <billie.blanchard@cpuc.ca.gov>; Orsaba, Lisa 
<lisa.orsaba@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Ed Randolph and staff - Re: 2012 Electric T&D 
Forecast/Permitting

Sent: Werim 
Y0- Redacted

Sally
Both of the below dates and times work for me. 
Mary Jo

Mary Jo Borak

Energy Division

Infrastructure Permitting and CEQA 
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

415 703-1333 (work)

bor@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0665947
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RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 9:02 AM 
To: Lo, Doris
Cc: Randolph, Edward F.; Sterkel, Merideth "Molly"; Borak, Mary Jo; Blanchard, Billie 
C.; Orsaba, Lisa
Subject: Meeting Request to Meet w/ Ed Randolph and staff - Re: 2012 Electric T&D 
Forecast/Permitting

Hi Doris,
On behalf of Meredith Allen, pis consider this email as Meredith's request for an hour 
meeting to meet with Mr. Randolph and his staff (Molly Sterkel, Mary Jo Borak, Billie 
Blanchard and Lisa Orsaba) to discuss "2012 Electric T&D Forecast/Permitting".

Proposed Dates:
(1) March 21 (Wednesday) - 3:30 p.m. (1 hour)
(2) March 20 (Tuesday) -10:00 a.m. (1 hour)

PG&E Attendees:
lawna Rattay 

Redacted

David Kraska 
Meredith Allen

If none of the above proposed dates work, pis provide us other options for meeting

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations 
Tel.# 415/973-5012

SB GT&S 0665948


